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Dear Mr. Fink,

"Pgr5g§p;3tq,the above document we find a concern with the term ¢
_u;t;fwipé'chtact specified in section 5 titled :SCSI parallel.
n#érfaﬁe,gonnectors" on page 9. From our recollection this is
thejfi;?tfdocument'to specify a specific contact design. We do .
fﬁpﬁ;undérétandLWhy'tnis requirement is stated when in reality the
“only ‘concern should be the normal force reguirement to provide .
qudﬁélectricaljcontact per the test requirements.-Specifying‘the'
mpl;i&yipegdesigned'contact, limits connector manufacturers to -
spggifictggntactrdesigns,_such as a fork design provided by AMP.

with 30 years of connector

. A8 a terminator manufacturer, )
designs provide the test

experience, many alternative
requirements. '

‘specifying the envelcpe, as in the past, and minimum normal force .
requirements would be sufficient. ' (LR DT

jce-President
dataMate Division -
Methode Electronics Inc. .-

5 W T- Jensen
- Bill Freed
“ pinda Fawell

.3V McGinley
./ D. Newman - 2 z 8



